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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Jim Breman 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Recommendation Form for Confidential DN 02238-09 in Dkt 110009-El 
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Friday, March 18, 201 1 9:OO AM 

Keino Young; Theresa Walsh; Mary Diskerud; Karla Barnes; Ed Carter 

Per this e-mail, The Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DN 
02238-09 in Docket 11 0009-El. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Off  ice o f  Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

I 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 12:56 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Ed Carter 
Cc: Keino Young; Theresa Walsh; Mary Diskerud; Karla Barnes 
Subject: RE: Recommendation Form for Confidential DN 02238-09 in Dkt 110009-E1 

Document 02238-09 can be returned to Florida Power & Light Company. 
The document is series of Excel spreadsheets that staff no longer needs. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, January 06,2011 2:17 PM 
To: Jim Breman 
Cc: Keino Young; Theresa Walsh; Mary Diskerud; Karla Barnes 
Subject: Recommendation Form for Confidential DN 02238-09 in Dkt 110009-EI 

Please see attachment to e-mail for recommendation form. 

Marguerite H. Mcl.ean 
Commission Ifeptity Clerk I 1  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Sliumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

3\18/2011 


